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To: Deardoff, Amy
Subject: RE: 4890-WR-3_Application PN
Date: Thursday, July 23, 2020 12:44:45 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
Legacy Estates.pdf

Here you go
 

 
Cathy Wiles
Classified Sales Manager |  cwiles@nwadg.com
479-571-6421 |  
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From: Deardoff, Amy [mailto:DEARDOFF@adeq.state.ar.us] 
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 12:38 PM
To: legalads@nwadg.com
Subject: RE: 4890-WR-3_Application PN
 
Good afternoon. J Any chance you could email me the proof of publication for this?
Thanks! J
 
 
Amy Deardoff | Administrative Specialist
Division of Environmental Quality | Office of Water Quality
5301 Northshore Drive | North Little Rock, AR 72118
t: 501.682.0650 | e: deardoff@adeq.state.ar.us
 
From: Cathy Wiles [mailto:cwiles@nwadg.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 4:34 PM
To: Deardoff, Amy; legalads@nwadg.com; kathy@aquatechsys.com
Cc: Solaimanian, Jamal; McWilliams, Katherine
Subject: RE: 4890-WR-3_Application PN
 
Amy I can run this on June  14, 2020  Cost  83.60
Thanks
Cathy
 
 

 
Cathy Wiles
Classified Sales Manager | cwiles@nwadg.com
479-571-6421 | 
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From: Deardoff, Amy [mailto:DEARDOFF@adeq.state.ar.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 12:13 PM
To: legalads@nwadg.com
Cc: Solaimanian, Jamal; McWilliams, Katherine
Subject: 4890-WR-3_Application PN
 
Greetings! Could we get this run in Washington Co., one day only, ASAP? Invoicing info is
below.
 
Kathy Bartlett
Legacy Estates Utility LLC
PO Box 9299
Fayetteville, AR  72703
479-530-5926
kathy@aquatechsys.com
 
If Ms. Bartlett has questions, she can contact Katherine McWilliams, P.E., at
mcwilliamsk@adeq.state.ar.us.
 
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
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